Favour Bartholomew gismozfexie@yahoo.com

Odim, Nsukka, Enugu, Nigeria

linkedin • github • portfolio

Summary of Qualifications

Frontend developer with over 5 years of experience in successful replication of responsive user interfaces. As project manager, I Utilize strong interpersonal and communication skills to motivate developers to increase efficiency.

Technical Skills

- Vue (Javascript)
- Nuxt (Javascript)
- Vuetify
- Typescript
- Firebase
- Laravel (PHP)
- React
- React Native
- Tailwind (CSS)
- SasS (CSS)

Experience

IBLOOV, Lagos 2022 - 2023

Frontend Engineer

Frontend implementation

GWALI, Enugu (Self-employed)

2019 - Current

Lead Frontend Developer

- UI designs
- Frontend implementation

GWALI, Enugu 2019

Backend Developer

- Database Management
- Backend programming

UPSKILL NETWORK, Enugu

2020 - 2021

• Ensured the smooth operation of events and operations

UPSKILL NETWORK, Enugu 2020 **Frontend Developer** • Frontend Implementation PROGRESSIVE BUSINESS INITIATIVE, Lagos 2016 - 2017 **Personal Assistant** Record keeping Graphic designing Typesetting 2013 - 2014 LIVING GRACE VENTURE, Lagos **Computer Operator** Typesetting Computer training coach Graphic Design

Education

University of Nigeria, Nsukka, Enugu State 2018 BSc Computer science

Additional Skills

- Proficient in the use of Figma
- Proficient in the use of version control system GIT
- Knowledge in CGI